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To: "jamesbruc@aol.com"
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
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Jim:  The Commission met today and confirmed the continuance of the hearing on your client’s de
novo appeal to the July 19th Commission docket.     
 
Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
 
 

From: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: RE: Hearing Date for de novo appeal of Order R-279-B in Case No. 15844
 
Michael,
 
Thank you for the request.  FYI, the Commission meeting scheduled for June 26 had been moved to
June 21.  Also, the docket for July 19 is already quite busy.
 
Regards,
Bill
 
General Counsel
NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.476.3210
Bill.brancard@state.nm.us
 
 
 

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
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Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
<bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: Hearing Date for de novo appeal of Order R-279-B in Case No. 15844
 
XTO, the applicant in Case 15844, requests that the hearing on the de novo appeal filed by MRC
Permian/Matador be continued from the June 26th Commission docket to the July 19th Commission
docket.  Mr. Bruce, the attorney for appealing parties, does not object to this request.     
 
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
 
 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:55 AM
To: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Hearing Date
 
At the May 22, 2018 Commission meeting, De Novo Case 15844, Amended Application of XTO
Energy Inc. for approval of the James Ranch Unit, was continued to June 26, 2018.  However, due to
a conflict with Chair Riley’s schedule, the case will be heard at the regularly scheduled June 21
meeting.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
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